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October 5, 2016

Subject: RFP #1181-P: GIS Website — Addendum #2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Included herein is additional information and clarification for the above referenced request
for proposals. Please consider all of this information when preparing your proposal.

1. Tyler Technology’s software is based on an SQL database. Although our
company is not an expert in Tyler’s software specifically, we do have extensive
experience building web applications based on SQL databases. This is our
specialty. Will not having experience with Tyler’s exclude us from consideration?
No, it will not exclude your submission from consideration. All submitted proposals
will be evaluated and scored as per the evaluation criterion in the Request for
Proposals.

2. In the RFP you list data that should be retrieved from the database such as legal
description, property values, etc. There is no mention of maps or sketches. Will
any of this information need to be retrieved? If so, will the maps need to be
interactive? Yes may need to be retrieved and the GIS mapping site will need to be
interactive.

3. Is there any not to exceed budget limitations for this project?
The Fiscal Year 2017 budget has a not to exceed amount of $7,000.00.

4. Is there any service provider for similar services, If yes please share the name
along with last year expenditure? There is no service provider for this service.

S. What is the duration of the project?
Your submitted proposal should include a planned website development schedule, as
stated in Number 6 of the “Proposal Response Requirements” section of the Request for
Proposals. The county will evaluate your proposed schedule considering the nature of
your proposed website and other considerations. As stated in the “Evaluation Criteria”
section, this will be part of the Technical Merit portion of evaluation and scoring of
each proposal.

6. Could you please let us know the historical efforts for this project? There are no
historical efforts. This is the first time this project is being solicited.



7. The Checklist of Required Documents specifically lists items and instructions that
must be provided in the "order listed below'. However, the section titled
PROPOSAL RESPONSE REQUIREMENTS also lists an organizational
requirement for the proposal.

Please list in the order specified under “Proposal Response Requirements™.

Received by Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, all responders shall still be responsible for the requirements of this
addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this request for proposal has not changed. The opening date is:
3:00pm, Tuesday, October 11, 2016. Bids must be received in the Purchasing Department
at the address above in Suite 204 on or before the opening date and time.

All questions and inquiries concerning this request for proposals shall be addressed to Trina
Barwicks, Contract Administrator of Purchasing, in writing to, email address:
tbarwicks(@fayettecountyga.gov or fax to (770) 719-5515, Monday through Friday excluding
holidays from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The telephone number is (770) 305-5420.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing
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